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REQUEST FOR BIDS 

Precinct 2 Box Culvert Construction Project 
 

RFB  24BCP12A 

 
January 6, 2025 

 

ADDENDUM #2 

 
 
Notice to Respondents: 

This addendum will be considered a part of Bastrop County’s Request for Bids for Precinct 2 Box Culvert Construction 
Project.  Where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the original Request for Bids, this addendum will 
govern.  
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________    ___________________________________    _____________ 
Printed Name of Respondent               Authorized Signature          Date  
 
 
 
 
 
RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR SEALED BID. FAILURE 
TO DO SO, MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 
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ITEMS FOR ADDENDUM #1: 

 

Q: Does Bastrop County have any borrow areas for the common fill required?   If possible 
any near each of the locations? 

A: NO 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Q: Will pit run base from the area pits suffice for the 8” crushed road topping? 

A: NO, the 8" Road Base material should be crushed limestone or re-cycled concrete. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Q: Is it ok to use foreign reinforcement steel? 

A: NO 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Q: Can the construction start time be worked with to March 15 or April 1, 2025? 

A: Based upon the outcome of the bid process, the start date may be negotiated. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Q: How long are the fill tapers expected for the approaches to each side of each box?   The 
10’ length of the wings is not long enough to catch the depth of the fill likely desired.   It’s an 
approximation at best without road profiles provided. 

A: The remainder of the fill taper will slope to the shoulder of the road.   

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 


